

City of Corona

400 S. Vicentia Ave. Corona, CA 92882

Agenda Report

File #: 18-2184

AGENDA REPORT REQUEST FOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION

DATE:

10/17/2018

TO:

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM:

Police Department

SUBJECT:

City Council consideration of a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Riverside County Probation Department and Post-Release Accountability and Compliance Team (PACT) for Public Safety Realignment.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the City Council:

- 1. Approve the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Riverside County Probation Department and Post-Release Accountability and Compliance Team (PACT) for Public Safety Realignment.
- 2. Authorize the Chief of Police to execute the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Riverside County Probation Department and Post-Release Accountability and Compliance Team (PACT) for Public Safety Realignment.
- 3. Authorize a revenue realignment of \$9,957.66, in the General Fund, for funding to be received from the Riverside County Probation Department, rather than the State allocated funding.
- 4. Authorize the Chief of Police to negotiate and execute any amendments to this MOU which are either non-substantive or otherwise in compliance with the City Council's actions hereunder.

ANALYSIS:

As a result of the Public Safety Realignment Act of 2011 (AB109) implementation, convicted felons and parolees who were previously monitored by the State of California Department of Corrections, shifted to local county probation departments. In January 2012 the Board of the State and Community Corrections (BSCC) provided funding for the local impacts created by AB109.

Post-Release Accountability and Compliance Teams (PACT) were formed. The primary mission of PACT is for municipal police departments to immediately focus on "high-risk" and "at-large" Post Release Community Supervision (PRCS) offenders who pose the most risk to public safety. PACT is dedicated to identifying and investigating "non-compliant" PRCS offenders, locating and apprehending "at-large" and "high-risk" PRCS offenders, and performing compliance sweeps.

In May 2013, the City Council authorized two corporal positions from the Corona Police Department (CPD) to participate in one county-wide multi-jurisdictional Post-Release Accountability and Compliance Team.

Since 2013, the Riverside County Probation Department (Riverside Probation) funded \$178,250 and the State direct funded \$178,250. The City of Corona Police Department has been the fiscal agent for the State direct funded portion since 2015.

In FY 2016-17, the funding being received from the State related to these activities has been discontinued. The cities who shared in the State direct funding continue to use the remaining fund balance. It is expected to be exhausted by June 30, 2019. Each of the five agencies using the State money (City of Corona, City of Desert Hot Springs, City of Indio, City of Lake Elsinore and City of Murrieta) are to be equally allocated an estimated \$168,292.34 for Fiscal Year 2018-19. Since the remaining balance was short \$9,957.66 for the five agencies, the Riverside County Probation funding is providing the difference to maintain the \$178,250 allocation.

This attached MOU is similar to the ones signed in the past, just updated for name, titles, agency participation, and the increase compensation as shown in Exhibit C.

The City Attorney has reviewed and approved to the form as originally submitted in 2013.

COMMITTEE ACTION:

Not applicable.

STRATEGIC PLAN:

This item supports the City Strategic Plan goal to Promote Public Safety: Protect our Residents and Businesses (a). Ensure adequate funding for police and fire services.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The City of Corona will receive \$178,250, plus an additional \$9,957.66 from the Riverside County Probation Department. The \$9,957.66 is the difference needed, to maintain the second \$178,250 allocation, after using the \$168,292.34 of remaining State funding. Both positions are budgeted in the Police Department's FY 2018-19 annual budget. The revenue budget realignment will not impact the General Fund.

It is anticipated that the continuation of the position and related operations needs would continue to be reviewed during the next fiscal year and/or addressed during the budget process. This review will

File #: 18-2184

include other regional agencies also impacted this FY 2016-17 elimination of funding.

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS:

No environmental review is required because the proposed action is exempt under the California Environmental Quality Act.

PREPARED BY: BARBARA THIERJUNG, PUBLIC SAFETY FINANCE DEPUTY DIRECTOR

REVIEWED BY: JERRY RODRIGUEZ, POLICE CAPTAIN

REVIEWED BY: GEORGE JOHNSTONE, CHIEF OF POLICE

REVIEWED BY: KERRY D. EDEN, ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER/ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

DIRECTOR

REVIEWED BY: MICHELE NISSEN, ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER

SUBMITTED BY: DARRELL TALBERT, CITY MANAGER

Attachment:

Riverside County Probation Department and Post-Release Accountability and Compliance Team for Public Safety Realignment Memorandum of Understanding.



RIVERSIDE COUNTY PROBATION DEPARTMENT AND

POST-RELEASE ACCOUNTABILITY AND COMPLIANCE TEAM

FOR PUBLIC SAFETY REALIGNMENT

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0	Background
2.0	Purpose and Statement of Work
3.0	Term
4.0	Amendment or Termination of MOU 4
5.0	Audits
6.0	Records Retention
7.0	Financial Reports 5
8.0	Confidentiality 6
9.0	Hold Harmless and Indemnification
10.0	Assignment
11.0	License and Certification 6
12.0	Compliance, Governing Law and Severability 6
13.0	Compensation
	13.1 Maximum Amount
	13.2 Method, Time and Schedule/Condition of Payments
	13.3 Use of Funds
	13.4 Disallowance
	13.5 Availability of Funding
14.0	Notices
SIGN	ATURE PAGES
Exhib	it A: Quarterly Financial Summary Report Template
Exhib	it B: PACT Invoice Template
Exhib	it C: Distribution of Annual PACT Allocation by City
Exhib	it D: PACT Frequently Asked Questions
Exhib	it F: Funding & Reimbursement Policy & Guidelines for Regional PAC Teams

1.0 BACKGROUND

The Public Safety Realignment Act of 2011 (Realignment) implementation resulted in specified convicted felons and parolees who were previously monitored by State Parole to be supervised by the Riverside County Probation Department (hereinafter Probation). On August 30, 2011, the Community Corrections Partnership Executive Committee (CCPEC) of Riverside County (County) voted unanimously for the need of a county-wide law enforcement component.

The eleven (11) city police chiefs, the Riverside County Sheriff, the Riverside County District Attorney and Probation have built the infrastructure to support this type of critical enforcement. The Post-release Accountability and Compliance Team (hereinafter PACT) is a county-wide multi-jurisdictional team composed of Probation, the Beaumont Police Department, Cathedral City Police Department, Corona Police Department, Desert Hot Springs Police Department, Hemet Police Department, Indio Police Department, Murrieta Police Department, Palm Springs Police Department, Riverside Police Department, Riverside County District Attorney, and the Riverside County Sheriff's Department representing the seventeen Sheriff's contract cities within the County.

The primary mission of PACT is to work with Probation to focus on "high-risk" and "atlarge" realignment offenders that pose the most risk to public safety. PACT is dedicated to identifying and investigating "non-compliant" realignment offenders, locating and apprehending "at-large" and "high-risk" realignment offenders and performing compliance sweeps. Through sustained, proactive and coordinated investigations, PACT will be able to share information, serve warrants, locate and apprehend violators, and reduce the number of realignment offenders who abscond. The support of the PACT allows Probation more time and resources to focus on case management and compliance checks.

2.0 PURPOSE AND STATEMENT OF WORK

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is entered into by and between Probation, the Beaumont Police Department, Cathedral City Police Department, Corona Police Department, Desert Hot Springs Police Department, Hemet Police Department, Indio Police Department, Murrieta Police Department, Palm Springs Police Department, Riverside Police Department, City of Coachella, City of Lake Elsinore and City of San Jacinto for monetary reimbursement from realignment funds for expenses related to their

participation in PACT. The police chief of the Beaumont Police Department is the voting member of the CCPEC and represents the PACT agencies participating in this MOU.

Probation and PACT agree to the terms and conditions of this MOU, which will be effective immediately and remain in effect until terminated or modified as defined in section 4.0 of this MOU.

3.0 TERM

This MOU shall be effective upon execution by signature of the Chief Probation Officer of Riverside County and the Chiefs or City Managers of each participating PACT agency or their respective designees. The term of this MOU shall be for the Riverside County fiscal year commencing on July 1, 2018 and ending on June 30, 2019. Thereafter this MOU will automatically renew, annually, for each entire fiscal year from July 1 to June 30 upon annual approval of the County's Realignment budget by the CCPEC and shall remain in effect unless terminated or modified as defined in section 4.0 of this MOU.

4.0 AMENDMENT OR TERMINATION OF MOU

This MOU, along with any incorporated attachments, fully expresses all understandings of the parties concerning all matters covered and shall constitute the total MOU. No addition to, or alteration of, the terms of this MOU whether by written or verbal understanding of the parties, their officers, agents or employees, shall be valid unless made in the form of a written amendment to this MOU formally approved and executed by both Probation and each participating PACT agency.

This MOU may be amended at any time with the written concurrence of all parties. Consideration for amendment will be given upon written notification by one party to the others. Probation and PACT will review this MOU at least annually and modify as needed. Any participating PACT agency can withdraw participation in this agreement with or without cause upon thirty (30) days written notification to Probation and PACT. Participation withdrawal will take effect thirty (30) days following receipt of notification and terms and conditions of this MOU continue in full force for the remaining PACT agencies. Allocated funds remaining from the withdrawing PACT agency will be reallocated to the remaining PACT agencies.

This MOU can be terminated with or without cause by either Probation or PACT upon thirty (30) days written notification to the other party or due to unavailability of funding. Termination of the MOU will take effect thirty (30) days following receipt of the written notice of termination or upon effective date of funding expiration.

5.0 AUDITS

PACT agrees that any duly authorized representative of the Federal, State, or local government shall have the right to audit, inspect, excerpt, copy or transcribe any pertinent records, electronic data and documentation relating to this MOU. Any audit exception, as it relates to this MOU, resulting from an audit conducted by any duly authorized representative of the Federal, State, or local government shall be the responsibility of the PACT agencies. Any audit disallowance adjustments must be paid in full upon demand if required, or may be withheld at the discretion of the Chief Probation Officer against amounts due to PACT under this or any PACT agreement with Probation.

6.0 RECORDS RETENTION

Each party agrees to retain all records pertaining to this MOU for the period indicated in the Riverside County Records Retention General Schedule per Board of Supervisors Policy A-43 unless otherwise indicated by the source of funds. If, at the end of the retention period, there is ongoing litigation or an audit involving those records, each party shall retain the original records until the resolution of such litigation or audit.

7.0 FINANCIAL REPORTS

Four financial reports are to be submitted quarterly by each PACT partner during each fiscal year covering the following reporting periods:

Quarter	Reporting Period
1	July 1 – September 30
2	July 1 – December 31
3	July 1 – March 31
4	July 1 – June 30

The CCPEC approved template for financial report submission is incorporated herein as Exhibit A. The summary PACT report for each quarter will be compiled and presented to CCPEC by Probation. Due dates for quarterly financial reports are established annually by the CCPEC.

8.0 CONFIDENTIALITY

All parties agree to maintain the confidentiality of all information in accordance with all applicable Federal, State and local laws and regulations.

9.0 HOLD HARMLESS AND INDEMNIFICATION

Each participating agency agrees to indemnify and hold the other participating agencies harmless from any and all liability for death, injury and/or damage, actual or alleged, to persons or property, arising out of, or resulting from negligent acts or omissions of the indemnifying party or its employees. When Probation, PACT itself, or its agents are held liable for deaths or injuries to persons or property, each party's liability for contribution or indemnity for such injuries shall be based proportionately upon the contributions of each participating agency. In the event of liability imposed upon any of the participating agencies for death, injury, and/or damage which is caused by the negligent or wrongful act or omission of any of the parties in the performance of this MOU, the contribution of the party or parties not directly responsible for the negligent or wrongful act or omission shall be limited to \$100.00. The party or parties directly responsible for the negligent or wrongful acts or omissions shall indemnify, defend, and hold the other parties harmless from any liability for death, injury and/or damage arising out of the performance of this MOU.

10.0 ASSIGNMENT

This MOU shall not be assigned by any party hereto, either in whole or in part, without prior written consent of the other parties. Any assignment or purported assignment of this MOU without the prior written consent will be deemed void and of no force or effect.

11.0 LICENSE AND CERTIFICATIONS

When applicable, all parties verify upon execution of this MOU, that all work performed pursuant to this MOU will possess a current and valid license/certification in compliance with any local, State, and Federal laws and will be performed by properly trained and licensed/certified staff.

12.0 COMPLIANCE, GOVERNING LAW, AND SEVERABILITY

PACT shall comply with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws and regulations. In the event there is a conflict between the various applicable laws and regulations, the PACT shall comply with the more restrictive law or regulation. Any legal action related to this

MOU shall be filed only in the Superior Court for the State of California in Riverside, California. All parties shall be obligated to attend a mediation session before a neutral third-party mediator prior to the filing of any legal action.

If any provision in this MOU is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or enforceable, the remaining provisions will nevertheless continue in full force without being impaired or invalidated in any way.

13.0 COMPENSATION

13.1 Maximum Amount:

Maximum allowable costs for FY2018-2019 under this MOU shall not exceed \$1,620,262 or as approved by CCPEC for each annual fiscal year's budget. Annual allocations assigned to each PACT agency are detailed in Exhibit C, incorporated herein.

13.2 Method, Time and Schedule/Condition of Payments:

Within thirty (30) days of the end of each month in which services were rendered, each participating PACT agency will prepare and submit to the Probation Principal Accountant assigned to the program, via email, a reimbursement claim for services and expenditures performed and incurred during the month. Using the invoice template, incorporated herein as Exhibit B, claim documentation will include, but is not limited to, an invoice with an itemized expenditure summary of Salaries & Benefits and Services & Supplies; and copies of timesheets, pay registers, and vendor invoices or receipts, as applicable.

Upon review and approval, Probation shall process each claim within fifteen (15) business days. The corresponding payment voucher will be forwarded to the County Auditor-Controller's office for processing. Invoices will be held beyond the fifteen (15) business days when an annual fiscal year realignment budget has not been approved by the CCPEC and the County Board of Supervisors. Upon approval by both governing bodies, held invoices will be released to the Auditor-Controller's office for processing.

Each year, estimates for the month ending June 30 should be provided to Probation by June 20 with the final invoice due July 31 or next available working day.

If PACT ceases provision of services for any period, then no payment will apply for that period. Probation will reimburse PACT for services provided in accordance with the terms and conditions contained herein.

Additional clarifications on the reimbursement process are provided as part of the Frequently Asked Questions, incorporated herein as Exhibit D.

13.3 Use of Funds:

PACT agencies shall not use any funds received pursuant to this MOU for any other program, project, or purpose. PACT shall not use realignment funds to supplant by claiming reimbursement from Probation for any costs which have been paid by another source of revenue. PACT agrees that it will not use funds received pursuant to this MOU, either directly or indirectly, for purposes of obtaining funds under any other program without prior written approval of Probation. Additional guidelines for use of funds received pursuant to this MOU are provided in the Funding and Reimbursement Policy and Guidelines for Regional PAC Teams as developed by the Association of Riverside County Chiefs of Police and Sheriff (ARCCOPS) in cooperation with Probation, incorporated herein as Exhibit E. Any revisions by ARCCOPS to the guidelines will supersede the attached exhibit.

13.4 Disallowance:

In the event PACT receives payment for services pursuant to this MOU which is later disallowed for nonconformance with the terms and conditions herein by Probation, PACT shall promptly refund the disallowed amount to Probation upon request, or at its option, Probation may offset the amount disallowed from any payment due to PACT under any PACT agreement with Probation.

13.5 Availability of Funding:

Probation's obligation for payment under this MOU is contingent upon the availability of funds from which payment can be made.

14.0 NOTICES

All notices, claims, correspondence, reports, and/or statements authorized or required by this MOU shall be addressed for each location as follows:

Riverside County Probation Department
Cherilyn Williams, Administrative Services Manager III
P.O. Box 833
Riverside, CA 92502
(951) 955-2983
ckwilliams@rivco.org

Post-release Accountability and Compliance Team
Sean Thuilliez, Chief of Police
Beaumont Police Department
660 Orange Avenue
Beaumont, CA 92223
(951) 769-8507
sthuilliez@beaumontpd.org

All notices shall be deemed effective when they are made in writing, addressed as indicated above, and deposited in the United States mail. Any notices, correspondence, reports, and/or statements authorized or required by this MOU addressed in any other fashion will not be acceptable.

SIGNATURE PAGE

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this MOU has been executed by and on behalf of Riverside County Probation Department and the Post-release Accountability and Compliance Team by the signatures of the duly authorized respective agents, and the day and year written herein below.

Mark A. Hake, Chief Probation Officer

Mark A Hale

Riverside County Probation Department

10-2-18

Date

IN WITNE	SS WHEREOF,	this	MOU	has	been	executed	by	and	on	behalf	of	Rive	rside	Cou	ınty
Probation	Department	and	the	Post-	releas	e Account	tabi	lity	and	Compl	iand	ce 1	Геат	by	the
signatures	of the duly au	uthor	ized r	espe	tive a	gents, and	the	day	and	year w	ritt	en h	nerein	bel	ow.

Con Thuillian Chief of Doline	 Date
Sean Thuilliez, Chief of Police Beaumont Police Department	Date

IN WITNES	SS WHEREOF,	this	MOU	has	been	executed	by	and	on	behalf	of	Rive	erside	Cou	inty
Probation	Department	and	the	Post-	releas	e Account	tabi	lity	and	Compl	iand	ce '	Team	by	the
signatures	of the duly au	thor	ized r	espec	ctive a	gents, and	the	day	and	l year w	/ritt	en l	nerein	belo	SW.

Travis Walker, Chief of Police	Date	
Cathedral City Police Department		

IN WITNE	SS WHEREOF,	this	MOL	has	been	executed	by	and	on	behalf	of R	iverside	Cou	unty
Probation	Department	and	the	Post-	releas	e Account	tabi	lity	and	Compl	liance	e Team	by	the
signatures	of the duly au	uthor	ized r	espe	tive a	gents, and	the	day	and	l year w	ritte	n herein	bel	ow.

George Johnstone, Chief of Police	Date	
Corona Police Department		

IN WITNI	ESS WHEREOF,	this	MOI	J has	been	executed	by	and	on	behalf	of Ri	verside	Cou	ınty
Probation	Department	and	the	Post-r	elease	e Account	tabi	lity	and	Comp	liance	Team	by	the
signature	s of the duly at	uthor	ized ı	espec	tive ag	gents, and	the	day	and	l year w	ritter	n herein	bel	ow.

Dale Mondary, Chief of Police	Date	
Desert Hot Springs Police Department		

IN WITNES	S WHEREOF,	this	MOL	J has	been	executed	by	and	on	behalf	of I	Rive	rside	Cou	inty
Probation	Department	and	the	Post-	releas	e Account	tabi	lity	and	Compl	liand	e T	eam	by	the
signatures	of the duly au	thor	ized r	espe	ctive a	gents, and	the	day	and	l year w	ritte	en h	erein	bel	wc.

C. Robert Webb III, Chief of Police	Date	
Hemet Police Department		

IN WITNES	SS WHEREOF,	this	MOU	has	been	executed	by	and	on	behalf	of F	Riverside	Cou	unty
Probation	Department	and	the I	Post-	releas	e Accoun	tabi	lity	and	Compl	ianc	e Team	by	the
signatures	of the duly au	ithor	ized re	espec	tive a	gents, and	the	day	and	l year w	ritte	en hereir	bel	ow.

Mike Washburn, Chief of Police	Date
Indio Police Department	

IN WITNES	SS WHEREOF,	this	MOI	J has bee	n e	executed	by	and	on	behalf	of I	Rive	erside	Cou	ınty
Probation	Department	and	the	Post-relea	ise	Account	tabi	lity a	and	Compl	ianc	e ·	Team	by	the
signatures	of the duly au	ithori	ized r	espective	age	ents, and	the	day	and	l year w	ritte	en h	nerein	belo	ow.

Sean Hadden, Chief of Police	Date
Murrieta Police Department	

IN WITN	ESS	WHEREOF,	this	MOL	l has	been	executed	by	and	on	behalf	of I	Rive	erside	Cou	ınty
Probatio	n D	epartment	and	the	Post-	releas	e Account	tabi	lity a	and	Comp	lianc	e -	Team	by	the
signature	es of	f the duly au	ithor	ized r	espe	ctive a	gents, and	the	day	and	l year w	ritte	en h	nerein	bel	ow.

Bryan Reyes, Chief of Police	Date	
Palm Springs Police Department		

IN WITNES	SS WHEREOF,	this	MOL	J has beer	executed	by	and (on	behalf	of R	liverside	Cou	unty
Probation	Department	and	the	Post-releas	se Accoun	tabil	ity a	nd	Compl	ianc	e Team	by	the
signatures	of the duly au	ithor	ized r	espective a	gents, and	the	daya	and	l year w	ritte	n hereir	bel	ow.

Lea Deesing, Assistant City Manager	Date
City of Riverside	

SIGNATURE PAGE

IN WITNE	SS WHEREOF,	this MC	U has been	executed by an	d on	behalf of Riv	erside	County
Probation	Department	and the	Post-release	Accountability	and	Compliance	Team	by the
signatures	of the duly a	uthorized	respective ag	ents, and the da	y and	l year written	herein	below.

William Pattison, City Manager City of Coachella Date

IN WITH	IESS	WHEREOF,	this	MOL	has	been	executed	by	and	on	behalf	of R	Riverside	Co	unty
Probatio	n D	epartment	and	the	Post-	releas	e Account	tabi	lity	and	Compl	ianc	e Team	by	the
signatur	es of	f the duly au	ithor	ized r	espe	ctive a	gents, and	the	day	and	l year w	ritte	n herei	n be	ow.

Grant Yates, City Manager	Date
City of Lake Elsinore	

IN	WITNES	SS WHEREOF,	this	MOI	J has	been	executed	by	and	on	behalf	of	Rive	erside	Cou	inty
Pr	obation	Department	and	the	Post-	releas	e Accoun	tabi	lity	and	Comp	lian	ce	Team	by	the
sig	gnatures	of the duly at	uthor	ized	respec	ctive a	gents, and	the	day	and	d year w	/ritt	en l	herein	belo	ow.

Robert A. Johnson, City Manager	 Date	
City of San Jacinto		

Exhibit A-Quarterly Financial Summary Report Template

AB 109 Community Corrections Partnership Executive Committee FY 2012/13 Financial Report - Operating Funds (Reporting Period Dates)

CCPEC Agency: Dept Number (if applicable): Reporting Period (1, 2, 3, or 4)	(Department Name) (Budget Unit) (Period #)						
Livel Description 1 Saintes & Bereits 2 Supplies & Services 3 Other Charges 4 Facel Assets 7 Interfacel Transfers Total Expendithures	FY (17/71) Budget 20 0 0	ONS OF Buildpot D O O	(Reporting Period Dates.) Astunis 0 0 0	(Next Period Dates) Estimates Q Q Q Q	FY (YY)YY) Year-and Estimate: \$3 0 0 0	Year-end Variance \$0 0 0	Full-Year (On-Going) Entervalue:
Cods Description	FY (YYYY) Budget Q	0% Of Budget 80 0	(Reporting Period Dates) Asslusts \$20 0	(Next Period Dales) Schreins 90 0	FY (147717) Your-ond Editionist 92 0 0	Year-end Variance \$3 D	Full-Year (On-Going) Entiredus (0
Total Dept. Revenue		#6 #6	# No. 100	\$0 \$0	(a)	to to	
CCPEC Agency: Dept Number (ff applicable): Reporting Period (1, 2, 3, or 4)	(Department Name) (Budget Unit) (Penod #)	Ne	RRATIVE				
1. Description of current budget status, including any known or potential problem areas within the budget and options and/or recommendations for addressing these issues. (Peace include in this section sudget details such as number of fleed/vacant positions, fixed asset expenditures, etc.)							
2. Provide a summary of AB 109 activit	es performed during t	the reporting period	If desired, copies of the month	ty CCPEC reports ma	y be attached).		
Reporting Period:		(Reporting Period D	ndes)				
Prepared by:		W	Days 4 of 4	Approved by:			
Date:			Page 1 of 1	Dam.			

Exhibit B PACT Invoice Template

(City Logo/ Le	etterhead)				INVOICE: DATE: DUE DATE:		
Bill to: RIVERSIDE COU CHERILYN WILL PO BOX 833 RIVERSIDE, CA 9	IAMS, ADN	ATION DEPARTMENT MIN SVC MGR II	NT				
Invoice Type: Description	PACT			Descript	ion:	(Month) Invoice Total Price	
1) Salari		Reimbursemen enefits (Period: 2/ pts attached)		Services			_
					Total Due	\$ -	
charged. Please compensation wil auditing official fo l, the undersigned expenditures in a	note, for cor Il be on file w or review. d, hereby ce ccordance:	nfidentiality purpose, ith the City of (City Na etify the above claim	original timesheets ame), Human Resor submitted for reimb m of Understanding	and any furth urces Departn uresement are (MOU) betwe	ner verification nent and avail e true and corr	able to an authorized	
Signat	ure		Title			Date	_
Please remit p (Pro		nformation)					

Exhibit C Distribution of Annual PACT Allocation by City

City of Beaumont	\$	178,250.00
City of Beaumont	Ţ	170,230.00
Cathedral City	\$	215,000.00*
City of Coachella	\$	178,250.00
City of Corona	\$	178,250.00
City of Corona	\$	9,957.66**
City of Desert Hot Springs	\$	9,957.66**
City of Hemet	\$	215,000.00*
City of Indio	\$	9,957.66**
City of Lake Elsinore	\$	9,957.66**
City of Murrieta	\$	9,957.66**
City of Palm Springs	\$	178,250.00
City of Riverside	\$	215,000.00*
City of San Jacinto	\$	178,250.00
Contingency	\$	34,223.70
FY18/19 Total Annual PACT Allocation	\$ 1	1,620,262.00

^{*}PACT agencies with sergeants assigned to the teams receive \$215,000 each. PACT agencies without sergeants assigned to the teams receive \$178,250, as dictated by the approved ARCCOPS memorandum (exhibit E) revised November 2016.

^{**}PACT agencies receiving an annual allocation of \$9,957.66 via this MOU receive the balance of the \$178,250 annual allotment through State funds (Police Grants) allocated by Corona Police Department.

Exhibit D Frequently Asked Questions

1. Year End:

- a. What is a year-end estimate claim and what needs to be included?
 - A year-end estimate claim allows Probation to encumber funds for payment from the current fiscal year into the beginning of the next to cover expenditures incurred during the month of June and have a record that the final submittal is pending.
 - ii. If funds are not encumbered to cover final year-end claims and a claim is submitted, the reimbursement may be charged against the PACT agency's allocation for the next fiscal year.
 - iii. To submit a year-end estimate claim form:
 - 1. Use the Invoice Template (Exhibit B) provided,
 - 2. In the location on the form for listing the month/year of the claim, please mark as the June Estimate,
 - 3. Based on remaining annual funds and use of funds to date generate estimated expenditures for the month of June;
 - 4. Attach any advance approvals for services/supply/equipment purchases, and
 - 5. Submit estimate to Probation no later than June 20 of each year.
- b. What if the claim for actual year-end expenditures is not submitted before the County's year-end submission deadline?
 - If the claim for actual year-end expenditures is not received by the deadline, Probation will process payment to the PACT agency using the estimate provided.
 - ii. When the claim is received (after the deadline), if expenditures exceed the estimate, Probation will process payment for the difference and the difference will be paid from any rollover funds. If the expenditures are less than the estimate, the PACT agency is required to refund the overpayment back to Probation.
- c. What documentation is needed to include major purchases in the year-end estimate?
 - To include year-end expenditures that will not complete processing in the current fiscal year, the submitting PACT agency needs to provide proof of intent to purchase the major item, such as vehicles.

- ii. Proof of intent to purchase can be represented by approval documents from a City Council, an approved purchase order, an approved requisition, or a copy of the documents used by the City to encumber funds in their own fiscal year budget allowing Probation sufficient documentation to encumber funds to reimburse the submitting PACT agency.
- d. What if the estimate is overstated?
 - If funds encumbered funds are remaining after the final year-end reimbursement claim is submitted (prior to year-end deadline), the funds will be released for use within Realignment.

2. Staff Substitution for Another PACT Agency

- a. What is the process to submit claims when substituting PACT staff by another police department due to staff shortages?
 - The Police Department providing the staff substitution must bill the PACT Agency suffering the staff shortage.
 - ii. The PACT Agency suffering the staff shortage will then submit their monthly claim to Probation. The claim should include back-up documentation reflecting invoices and payment to the substituting Police Department for staff services rendered. Any back-up documentation provided by the substituting Police Department (such as timesheets) should be included in the monthly claim.
 - iii. PACT Agencies cannot bill against another PACT Agency's allocation.

3. Mileage Claims

- a. What documentation is required to submit for mileage claims?
 - i. A mileage log reflecting record of what miles are used for PACT specific duties is sufficient back-up for a mileage claim.
- b. What if a vehicle is 100% PACT?
 - Fuel reimbursement statements reflecting the vehicle's mileage use over the course of the fiscal year is sufficient back-up for mileage reimbursement.

4. Staff Time

- a. Can vacation, sick, and compensation time earned be paid?
 - i. Yes, vacation, sick, and compensation time earned while performing PACT duties can be paid.
 - ii. Detailed tracking of when the time is earned and when it is paid will need to be provided as back-up to the claim. The tracking is necessary to ensure no duplication of payment is requested (i.e. reimbursement for compensation time on one pay period and on the next pay period requesting reimbursement for time-off using those same backed compensation time hours). A tracking sheet can be provided upon request.
 - iii. PACT Agencies that allow their officers to 'sell back' their compensation time at the end of the year can claim those hours as part of their reimbursement. Detailed tracking reflecting that the compensation time is earned while performing PACT duties must be submitted as back-up.
- b. Our police department uses electronic timesheets. Is a report from the timesheet system acceptable back-up?
 - i. Yes, a report from the timesheet system is acceptable as long as it reflects when the employee approved their timesheet and when the supervisors counter-approved their timesheets.

Exhibit E



Association of Riverside County Chiefs of Police and Sheriff

FUNDING AND REIMBURSEMENT POLICY AND GUIDELINES FOR REGIONAL P.A.C. TEAMS

Rev. 11/2016

- PURPOSE: The purpose of this policy is to set forth standardized procedures for oversight and funding of personnel assigned to Regional PAC Teams.
- ORGANIZATION: Each regional PAC Team will establish a governing board including one command-level representative from each participating agency.
 - A. The regional governing board will provide operational and financial support and oversight to the regional team.
 - B. The regional board may also determine when a financial need merits a request for additional funding to one of the funding entity (CCPEC or ARCCOPS).
- III. MEMBERSHIP: PAC Team membership is open to all law enforcement agencies who are members of ARCCOPS. The voting membership of ARCCOPS shall determine which agencies will receive funding.
 - Agencies interested in participating and receiving reimbursement shall submit a request to the ARCCOPS voting membership.
 - ARCCOPS will determine agency participation and reimbursement as requested based on available funding and regional needs.
- IV. <u>FUNDING & REIMBURSEMENT</u>: Funding for PACT personnel is provided through the Community Corrections Partnership Executive Committee (CCPEC) and the Riverside County allocation of AB-109 mitigation grant (Cal Chief's).
 - A. Participating PAC Team agencies may submit for reimbursement for direct costs associated with deploying personnel dedicated to the PAC Team.
 - B. Reimbursement will be limited to the following
 - Actual cost of all salary, benefits, paid leave and overtime paid to agency employees for work while assigned and working for a PAC Team.
 - Mileage (at the published IRS rate) for miles traveled using an agency vehicle for travel to, from and during PAC Team activities.

◆Association of Riverside County Chiefs of Police and Sherff (ARCCOPS) ◆ P.O. Box 1830 ◆ Palm Springs ◆ California ◆ \$2263-1830◆

- Startup costs associated with the deployment of a new officer assigned to a PAC Team. Reimbursement for startup costs shall be limited to:
 - Vehicle for use by PAC Team member (3 year replacement cycle per officer assigned)
 - b. Interoperable portable radio for use by PAC Team member
 - c. Tactical vest for use by PAC Team member
- C. Total reimbursement shall not exceed \$178,250 per fiscal year for each police officer, detective or corporal assigned; and \$215,000 per fiscal year for each sergeant assigned to supervise a PAC Team
- Participating agencies shall submit detailed expenditure claims on a monthly basis to the appropriate funding entity (CCPEC via County Probation or ARCCOPS via City of Corona).
- E. Each "Host" agency shall receive \$50,000 annually from the State funds to be utilized at each Board's direction for operating costs associated with the PAC Team. An itemized reconciliation shall be submitted each July for the prior year's expenditures for auditing purposes.